
1



DRAFT 

                    *        Requires Action 
**      According to Kent District Library Board of Trustee Bylaws, Article VII, Item 7.1.3, “Public comments will 
          be limited to 3 minutes per person or group and 15 minutes per subject.” 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Meeting Agenda 

 

 

 LOCATION 

KDL Service and Meeting Center, 814 West River Center DR NE, MI 49321 

 DATE & TIME  

Thursday, October 26, at 4:30 PM. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA* 

A. Approval of Agenda 

B. Approval of Minutes: September 21, 2023  

C. Lakeland Library Cooperative: September 14, 2023 

D. Request for early closure at the Krause Memorial Branch on November 15, 2023, in order 

to accommodate an onsite library expansion fundraising event.  

E. Request for closure at the Plainfield Branch on November 26, 2023, in order to clean and 

dry carpets in the library.  

4. FINANCE REPORTS – September 2023* 
 

5. DIRECTOR’S REPORT – September 2023 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  KDL Policy Manual: NEW Section 3.4 - Social Media, Privacy and Online Accessibility Policy*  

B.  KDL Policy Manual: Section 6.4.1 - Performance Evaluation* 
C. 3rd Quarter Strategic Plan Update + KPI Reviews 

7. LIAISON REPRESENTATIVE COMMENTS  
 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS** 
 

9. MEETING DATES 

Next Regular Meeting + Budget Review: Thursday, November 16, 2023, at 7:00 PM – Service + 

 Meeting Center, 814 West River Center Dr NE Comstock Park, Michigan 49321 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT*  

2



 

BOARD  OF  TRUSTEES 
Meeting Minutes  

 

 LOCATION 

 KDL Gaines Township Branch, 421 68th Street SE, Grand Rapids, MI  

 DATE + TIME  

Thursday, March 16, 2023, at 4:30 PM.  

BOARD PRESENT: Shirley Bruursema, Tracy Chrenka, Peter Dykhuis, Andrew Erlewein, Sheri Gilreath-

Watts (teleconference joined at 4:34 PM), Nicole Lintemuth (joined at 4:34 PM), Carla 
Moyer Hotz (joined at 4:36 PM) and Penny Weller. 

 
BOARD ABSENT: None. 

 
STAFF PRESENT: Jaci Cooper, Angela Culp (teleconference), Jennifer DeVault, Randy Goble, Kiosha 

Jeltema, Kim Lindsay, Brian Mortimore, Elvia Myers, Hennie Vaandrager and Lance 

Werner. 
 

GUESTS PRESENT: None. 

 

.. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Erlewein called the meeting to order at 4:31 PM. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. CONSENT AGENDA* 

A. Approval of Agenda 

B. Approval of Minutes: August 17, 2023 

C. Lakeland Library Cooperative Report: August 10, 2023  

D. Request: Kentwood (Richard L. Root) Branch late closure on Friday, February 16, 2024.  

Motion: Ms. Weller moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. 

Support: Supported by Ms. Bruursema.  
RESULT: Motion carried.  

 

4. REGIONAL MANAGER UPDATE – Kiosha Jeltema; Gaines Township and Kentwood Branch  

• Gaines Township has supported library service since the Depression Era. During the 1950’s 

and ‘60s, Kent County provided library service at several bookmobiles stops, both at local 

schools and in the Dutton and Cutlerville areas.  

• The Gaines Township Branch was opened to the public in 1969 at its current location. 

Rapid population growth in the area led to an extensive expansion of the building in 1987. 

3



 

• Thanks to amazing support from the township and KDL, staff enjoy a beautifully 

remodeled and reorganized back room! 

• The branch serves many group home residents. Its proximity to Pine Rest Christian Mental 

Health Services (which in part provides long term residential care) and other providers 

make it a home branch for residents. 

• In addition to regular beloved programs such as Storytime, staff are excited to offer new 

programs. These include Open Craft Lab for adults, Book Explorers for school-age youth 

and Bingo Hour for adults. Awesome Adults is another new program that will offer fun 

activities designed for adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities and their 

care partners. 

• Just as patrons showed up in large numbers for special summer programs such as Critter 

Barn (summer’s most attended event at 354 people), we anticipate high numbers for 

special events later in the year, such as Ready for Reindeer. 

• The Friends of the Gaines Township Library struggled to recruit new members for some 

time. Due to lack of new membership and availability of volunteers, the group 

unfortunately disbanded this year. Staff have now taken on the task of running smaller 

“pop up” book sales to carry on small funding opportunities for the branch. 

 

5. FINANCE REPORTS – August 2023* 

Interim Director of Finance Kim Lindsay gave a brief overview of the year-to-date financials:  

• Cash and investments totaled $20.2M at the end of August as compared to $19.1M last year. 

Of note, the $1.5M contribution to the pension plan is still in process pending wire 
instructions from Comerica. 

• Revenues through August totaled $28.9M or 96.5% of the anticipated revenue budget. The 

annual Personal Property Tax reimbursement from the State of Michigan is expected in 
late October. Otherwise, all anticipated 2023 revenues have been collected. Investment 
returns from both Huntington and Atlanta Capital accounts remain strong. 

• Expenditures through August totaled $20.0M or 56.3% of the anticipated expenditure 

budget. When the Board approves the 2024 budget at the November meeting, a final 
amendment to the 2023 budget will be made to more closely align with the final estimated 

2023 expenditures. That is necessary as it will be considered for the anticipated final fund 

balance percents for 2023.   

• Checks over $50K for the month include: 
o Midwest Tape - $185,022.17 for collection materials 

o Priority Health - $151,105.92 for employee health and dental benefits 

o IP Consulting - $60,212.24 for CoLo facility charges 

• The initiative to use more electronic payment methods is proving to be successful. 
Vendors have been responsive to the switch. 

• The 2024 budget season is in full swing, with all branch and operational budgets 
systemwide due on September 1. The Leadership Team and Finance Department are now 
processing that information and will be working on formalizing the 2024 budget over the 

next four to eight weeks. 
 

Motion: Ms. Weller moved to receive and file the August 2023 finance reports as presented. 

Support: Supported by Mr. Dykhuis.  

4



 

RESULT: Motion carried. 

 
 

6. DIRECTOR’S REPORT – August 2023 

• Executive Director Lance Werner shared that Summer Wonder had a terrific outcome, with 

the Gather2Grow meal giveaway a shining example of how Community Engagement 

effectively coordinates partnerships with outside organizations and KDL branches. This 

program would not have been possible without Director of Engagement Randy Goble and 

Programming Manager Hennie Vaandrager.  

• The Richard L. Root (Kentwood) Branch was recently bequested the estate of a patron. 

• Mr. Werner and KDL have received awards nationally.  

 

7. NEW BUSINESS.  

A. Issue Analysis: RFP for Financial Services* 

Director of Human Resources and Organizational Development Brian Mortimore discussed 

the Issue Analysis: RFP for Financial Services.  
The Board asked questions and staff members answered.  
Motion: Ms. Weller moved to approve the Issue Analysis RFP for Financial Services as 

presented. 

Support: Supported by Ms. Lintemuth.  

RESULT: Motion carried. 

 
B. Issue Analysis: Materials Handling and Delivery*   

Director of Operations Jennifer DeVault discussed the Issue Analysis: Materials Handling 

and Delivery.  

The Board asked questions and staff members answered.  
Motion: Mr. Dykhuis moved to approve the Issue Analysis: Materials Handling and Delivery 

as presented. 
Support: Supported by Ms. Lintemuth.  

        RESULT: Motion carried. 

 
C. Policy Manual Section 6 * 

Director of Human Resources and Organizational Development Brian Mortimore discussed 

edits to Policy Manual Section 6.  
The Board asked questions and staff members answered. 

Motion: Ms. Bruursema moved to approve Policy Manual Section 6 with edits to be made 

for next month to the 6.4.1 policy.  

Support: Supported by Ms. Bruursema.  
RESULT: Motion carried. 

 

D. 2024-2026 Strategic Plan Initiatives    
Director of Projects and Planning Jaci Cooper presented the 2024-2026 Strategic Plan 

Initiatives, Pillars + Goals of Strengthening Community, Technology and Core 

Programming.  
 

5



 

E. Executive Director Evaluation Process 
Executive Assistant Elvia Myers presented the Board with the timeline for the Executive          

Director Evaluation Process.   

 

8. LIASON REPRESENTATIVE COMMENTS – None. 

 

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS** – None.  

 

10. MEETING DATES  

Budget Work Session: Thursday, October 12, 2023 – Kent District Library Service and Meeting 

Center, 4:30 PM.  

 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion: Mr. Dykhuis moved for adjournment at 6:09 PM.  

Support: Supported by Ms. Weller. 

RESULT: Motion carried.  

 

  

                                              Lance Werner, Executive Director 

6



��

����������	
������������	���
������	����������������������� !�"#��$%&$'($��)*#�+,+-#��&�./-,��0'0��$�&��� &���&���(���"��$�1��$�$�&$���23454678�9:;6�<=>?@A;7:6�BCD2EFG�HI?64�J::IK43�BLMFG�D:6�N@5O4K�B<PHEFG�<?AAI4�<=J4I7;?6�BMNFG�H?Q4�2?3@5�BRSFG�E?6=4�T43643�BJHEFG�S?3:Q�H?U4�BEEFG�9:4�V?WW?=:57?�BN<FG�N;I3Q4X�Y3@@354Z?�BJHEF�E?K4Q?6[�N7?\\�23454678�PZ]43�<=E?I6G�9?647�S:364QQ�P]54678�J?346�<=JI66:6�BPEF��)̂��������������������������/�_;4�Z447I6A�U?5�=?QQ4[�7:�:3[43�?7�̀8ab�?Zc�]X�E?6=4�T43643c��de�����������f��g����/�9:;6�<=>?@A;7:6�Z:h4[G�5@WW:374[�]X�HI?64�J::IK43G�7:�?WW3:h4�7;4�?A46[?�?5�W3454674[�i�jklmkn�opqqmrst�-̂�u����	����f�������
���/�_;434�U434�6:�v@457I:65�\3:Z�Z4Z]435c�*̂���
�	��������/�_;434�U434�6:�W@]QI=�=:ZZ4675c�ŵ�����������f��	�����/�N;I3Q4X�Y3@@354Z?�Z:h4[G�5@WW:374[�]X�D:6�N@5O4K#�7:�?WW3:h4�7;4�]:?3[�ZI6@745�\3:Z�P@A@57c�x�jklmkn�opqqmrst�ŷ�f	���	���������/�?F�P@A@57�zI6?6=I?Q5�?6[�S;4=K�D4AI57438�9:;6�<=>?@A;7:6�Z:h4[G�5@WW:374[�]X�<?AAI4�<=J4I7;?6G�7:�?WW3:h4�7;4�P@A@57�zI6?6=I?Q5�?5�W3454674[�i�jklmkn�opqqmrst�{̂�����	����|���������?F��E?6=4�T43643�;?[�6:7;I6A�7:�34W:37c�}̂��	�����|���������?F�N44�U3I7746�34W:37c�.̂����	�~���	������������?F�N44�P[hI5:3X�S:@6=IQ�ZI6@745c�),̂� ����
��	����/�?F�b�baib�b��<447I6A�H?745�PWW3:h?Q�x�9:;6�<=>?@A;7:6�Z:h4[G�5@WW:374[�]X�H?Q4�2?3@5�7:�?WW3:h4�7;4�b�baib�b��Z447I6A�[?745c�x�jklmkn�opqqmrst�]F�b�baib�b��L4?Q7;�S?34�D45:Q@7I:6�x�HI?64�J::IK43�Z:h4[G�5@WW:374[�]X�9:;6�<=>?@A;7:6�7:�?WW3:h4�7;4�b�baib�b��L4?Q7;�S?34�D45:Q@7I:6c�x�jklmkn�opqqmrsc�=F�z�b�bbib�ba��6[�:\��4?3�Y@[A47�PZ46[Z4675�x�9:;6�<=>?@A;7:6�Z:h4[G�5@WW:374[�]X�9:4�V?WW?=:57?�7:�?WW3:h4�7;4�z�b�bbib�ba�]@[A47�?Z46[Z4675c�x�jklmkn�opqqmrsc�[F�z�b�baib�b��Y@[A475�x�H?Q4�2?3@5�Z467I:64[�7;?7�UI7;:@7�?6�I6=34?54�I6�57?74�?I[G�7;4�]@[A47�34\Q4=75�?�ai���[4=34?54c�9:;6�<=>?@A;7:6�Z:h4[G�5@WW:374[�]X�HI?64�J::IK43�7:�?WW3:h4�7;4�z�b�baib�b��Y@[A475c�x�jklmkn�opqqmrsc�4F�2Q?6�:\�N43hI=4�D4hI5I:65�x�H?Q4�2?3@5�Z:h4[G�5@WW:374[�]X�9:;6�<=>?@A;7:6�7:�?WW3:h4�7;4�2Q?6�:\�N43hI=4�34hI5I:65c�x�jklmkn�opqqmrst�\F����M\\I=I:�Y:?3[�<4Z]43�PWW:I67Z467�x�E?6=4�T43643�4�WQ?I64[�7;?7�7;?7�7;4�]:?3[�U?5�?[�@574[�7:�34\Q4=7�=;?6A45�I6�Z4Z]43�6@Z]435G�AIhI6A�4v@I7?]Q4�34W345467?7I:6�?=3:55�7;4�Z4Z]435;IWc�H@4�7:�7;454�=;?6A45G�N;I3Q4X�Y3@@354Z?�UIQQ�]4�?[[4[�?5�?6����M\\I=I:�Z4Z]43�:\�7;4�E?K4Q?6[�]:?3[�@67IQ�5;4�I5�6:�Q:6A43�?�Z4Z]43�:\�7;4�J467�HI573I=7�EI]3?3X�Y:?3[c�N;I3Q4X�U?5�AIh46�?�3:@6[�:\�?WWQ?@54�?6[�7;?6K4[�4h43X:64G�=:ZZ467I6A�:6�;43�X4?35�:\�543hI=4c�))̂� ��
�	��������/��?F�>:64�)+̂� 
��������
����������/�?F�N;I3Q4X�Y3@@354Z?�x�TI7;���[I\\43467�\I5=?Q�X4?3�46[5�I6�7;4�=::W43?7Ih4G�5;4�;?5�]446�]@5X�U:3KI6A�UI7;���[I\\43467�ZIQQ?A4�4Q4=7I:65c�]F�9:4�V?WW?=:57?�x�9:4�A?h4�?�5;:@7:@7�7:�7;4�LD�S:QQ?]:3?7Ih4�A3:@W�]?54[�I6�C3?6[�D?WI[5�\:3�?55I57?6=4�I6�L?=KQ4X�5�4ZWQ:X44�;?6[]::K�34hI5I:65c��

�

7



����������	
������������	��������	�	����������	�������������������� !"�#$#%�

&��

'(�)����*�����+�,�����-�.�/����,��0/����+�,�����-�)	����1��	����+�,�����-�2���3��4���+�,����0-���00	����1�	�/���5�3��	�0�������������	����
�0	��6���
���7��8��	�����9��	����:����/����;�����������/�������:	�/	��<7=>???�����/�	��������	�	�0�0���8�/-�������@������5�1)�A��9	���0����9��	0��	����0�	�08��B/������3/	�������������/���/����:������������	���������/�����������1)��������������8� %C� DEFG�HEEGIDJK�B/������>�6���
���7L>�L?LM>����NOM?��898����1����)	���	����	
�����3���	��������8�PQR� STUVWXDHEDGK�.�/����,��0/����9����>�����������
��2���3��4��>������Y��������NOZ7��9�+�[\]̂\_�̀abb̂cde��2��������������
9	�����
�>�.������������
f

8



9



 

 

October 17, 2023 

 
Board of Trustees 

Kent District Library 
814 West River Center Dr., NE 
Comstock Park, MI 49321 
 

 
Dear KDL Board of Trustees, 
 

I am writing to request permission to close the Plainfield Township Branch on Sunday, November 26th 
for carpet cleaning. The Plainfield Township would like to clean the carpets in both the Plainfield 

Township Branch and the Comstock Park branch on Saturday, November 25th after both of the branches 

have closed. They request that the carpet be allowed to dry on Sunday.  
 
The Comstock Park Branch is always closed on Sunday, but the Plainfield Township branch is normally 

open from 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm Sunday. The township has chosen the weekend after Thanksgiving to 
have this done, because the library is traditionally less busy on that weekend. 

 
Thank you for your consideration. 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 

 
Penelope Zurgable 

Regional Manager I 
Plainfield Township and Comstock Park Branches 
 

CC: Lance Werner, KDL Executive Director 
 

10



         

                    

Monthly Cash Position Per Bank
Month ended September 30

2023 2022

Account Rate Amount Rate Amount

0.500% $876,837.70 0.100% $989,841.61

3.298% $773,690.60 1.004% $4,837,386.89

3.025% $57,355.75 1.380% $56,058.07

$11,827,987.00 $11,463,282.00

$3,030,315.56 $17,346,568.57

$200,115.32

$16,566,186.61

* Includes Trust Pooled fund balances

NOTE:  Totals do not include Petty Cash or Branch Cash drawer balances

Atlanta Capital Investments Atlanta Capital Investments

Huntington Liquidity Portal

Caledonia UYL Investment

Account

Huntington Checking Account Huntington Checking Account

Huntington Investment Account Huntington Investment Account

*Kent County Pooled Funds *Kent County Pooled Funds

Checking Account 

5.71%

Investment Account

27.89%

Pooled Funds 

.32%

Atlanta Capital

60.08%  

Checking Account

5.23%     
Investment Account

4.61%

Pooled Funds

.34%

Atlanta Capital 

70.55%  

Liquidity Portal

18.07%

CAL UYL Investment

1.20%

11



         

                    

Monthly Revenues and Expenditures
Month ended September 30

Budget to Actual with Prior Year Comparison Comparative Percentages Current & Prior Year

Revenues Account Amount

2022 Actual 2022 YTD Revenues 97.3%

2023 Actual 2023 YTD Revenues 98.3%

2023 Budgeted

2022 YTD Expenditures 71.5%

Expenditures 2023 YTD Expenditures 68.1%

2022 Actual

2023 Actual

2023 Budgeted 35,488,146$                              

26,730,568$                              

29,401,265$                              

29,902,487$                              

21,921,931$                              

24,171,372$                              

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

$35

$40

2022
Actual

2023
Actual

2023
Budgeted

2022
Actual

2023
Actual

2023
Budgeted

M
ill
io
ns

Revenues                                                  Expenditures

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2022 YTD Revenues 2023 YTD Revenues 2022 YTD Expenditures 2023 YTD Expenditures

Comparative Percentages Current & Prior Year

$0.00

$5.00

$10.00

$15.00

$20.00

$25.00

$30.00

$35.00

$40.00

2022

Actual

2023

Actual

2023

Budgeted

2022

Actual

2023

Actual

2023

Budgeted

M
il

li
o

n
s

Revenues                                                  Expenditures

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2022 YTD Revenues 2023 YTD Revenues 2022 YTD Expenditures 2023 YTD Expenditures

Comparative Percentages Current & Prior Year

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



Alpine, Tyrone + Walker 
The Alpine branch is looking forward to the annual pumpkin decorating contest. In late October, the
team decorates pumpkins around the theme of a book or movie and patrons vote on their favorite
pumpkin. The Alpine team also shares an annual outreach at Schwaillier’s Country Basket in the fall.   
This September, branch Librarian Anne Bartsch led a weekly Storytime at the farm, and in October
branch librarian Caleb Perkins will be taking over. Since the farm is between the two branches, Anne and
Caleb see patrons from both branches attend the special Storytime.  

On Halloween, the Tyrone Branch looks forward to the annual Halloweenfest celebration. This large
event is in partnership with the Kent City Downtown Development Authority and includes treats and
cider, provided by the DDA, a KDL led craft, and a community trunk or treat.   
On September 30th, the Walker Branch held the annual Pumpkin Bash in partnership with the City of
Walker. The event this year included pumpkin decorating led by Branch Librarians Rebecca Avella and
Tess Carne, Regional Manager Liz Knapp, Critter Barn Farm to Go, cider and doughnuts and a wandering
magician. This year, to encourage patrons to come into the library, a sign invited patrons to trick-or-
treat in the library. Friendly librarians were there to hand out treats and ask patrons if they had a library
card.  The event was attended by over 700 patrons, some new, and some old friends, including Service
Center Administrative Assistant Katie Blakeslee and her family. The Walker Team was honored to give
Sylvia, Katie’s daughter, her first library card!  

Director's Report
September 2023

23



Cascade + Caledonia 
Music is a universal and transcendent medium that has the power to connect people emotionally,
culturally, and socially. It can foster a sense of unity, understanding, and belonging among individuals and
communities, making it a potent force for bringing people together. The Cascade Branch held Vibes Fest, a
two-day music festival with two stages that brought 1000 people together, on September 23 and
September 24.  A favorite part of the weekend was meeting a patron named Saul. Saul is blind and shared
that we do not offer any programs for him at the library. He does not have transportation or the availability
to come on weekdays, but a music program on the weekend was the first time since COVID that he could
find a place to belong. Saul spent most of Saturday jamming out in the library, connecting with patrons,
and discovering new KDL resources from staff.  Thank you to the Cascade Friends of the Library for
providing financial support to pay local musicians and Triumph Music Academy for the in-kind donations.
Special thank you to Leigh Verburg, branch outreach and programming specialist as well as assistant
branch Librarians Cody Ketchum and Neil Rajala for putting together an amazing event! 

Caledonia staff attended the annual Harvest Festival on September 30. The Harvest Festival happens on
the last Saturday in September and brings together area businesses and organizations to offer family-
oriented activities for all ages. Planned activities usually include hayrides, pumpkin decorating, face
painting, games, bounce house, live DJ, food trucks, scarecrow voting, and a fall family photo spot. The
library was closed but the Bookmobile was on-site to help. Joyanne Huston-Swanson and Hannah Moulds
did an amazing job connecting with the community and sharing Bookmobile resources. Special thank you
to Leigh Verburg, Branch Outreach and Programming Specialist, Branch Librarians Emily Dao and Shelby
Toren, and Assistant Branch Librarians Sophia Bailey and Yannick Kpachavi for connecting with 555
patrons in the Caledonia community in such a meaningful way. 

24



Comstock Park + Plainfield 
The Plainfield branch is looking forward to arts and crafts this fall. Staff and patrons are excited about the
return in 2023 of the October pumpkin decorating contest. Creative staff design pumpkins and the patrons
vote for their favorites. Also, Plainfield branch librarian Katherine Glardon is excited about a new program
this fall, Homeschool Hangout - Art Club. Homeschool teens will get a chance to connect with each other
and learn through engaging art projects. 

As we lose daylight, Comstock Park, branch librarian Mikki Henry is looking forward to her first ever Glow-
in-the Dark Party as well as her new Spanish Storytimes every Wednesday morning.  

Branch Librarian Paula Wright is looking forward to Edmund Fitzgerald – the Stories, the Song (with Mike
Fornes) program that KDL is co-hosting with the Comstock Park Golden Panthers. The program will cover
both the history of the wreck and the hit song by Gordon Lightfoot.  The program was originally planned
two years ago for November 2022 but was cancelled due to an early winter blizzard. Disappointed patrons
will be thrilled to finally be able to attend.  

25



Eclectic lineup of guest authors 
All auction items were provided to KDL at no cost 
Nearly 100 more guests 

Recapping the Success of the 2023 Literary Libations Gala 

This year’s fund-raising gala set a new record for income and attendance, with $115,594 received
so far and 426 guests. There are at least $5,000 of additional donations that are firmly committed
and on their way, bringing the total expected income to $120,594. This was made possible by the
amazing efforts of many volunteers and members of the committee, plus Centennial Securities
(title sponsor every year since the first Literary Libations). 
The gala was moved to the JW Marriott this year to enable more guests to attend. The cost at this
venue was about $30 higher per guest, bringing operating costs to a record high average of
$157.52 per guest. With ticket prices at $175 per guest, there’s not much room for profit. To help
offset the expect higher cost, we attracted more sponsors who purchased 1 ½ to four tables each,
which nets $250-$468 per guest, and revamped the auction to raise nearly $23,000 for the Talking
Book & Braille Center. 

The following contributed to the overall success this year: 

 
Photos from Glitter Booth and the Roving Photographer are available online. 
Even though this gala was the most successful ever, KDL will take a break in 2024. Efforts will be
focused on the new On the Same Page program, to make sure that it’s as successful as possible.
Options to add a fundraising or underwriting component to On the Same Page in 2025 will also be
explored. On the Same Page will directly engage two- to three-times more people, with no cost for
participation. Discussion is already underway with a potential underwriter for the inaugural On
the Same Page program. 

2023 Literary Liberations 

26

https://kdl.org/literary-libations-2023-glitter-booth-photo-gallery/
https://kdl.org/literary-libations-2023-event-photo-gallery/


Nominated by Yuliya Bunker 
Authentic
"Thank you for being part of the OPI project team and helping us launch this service! I really appreciate
your ideas, support, and flexibility. Thank you for doing the research, figuring out the logistics, providing
feedback, and making sure we got things done! This was my first time leading a project. I had a lot to learn
(still do!), but I am glad I had this team to learn with. Thank you!"

Janice Greer 
MarCom 

Katie Kudos
September  2023 

Nominated by Shaunna Martz
Courageous
"We had two staff members out sick on an already leanly staffed day, but this phenomenal Tuesday team
pulled together to make it work! They were flexible while serving patron needs with a smile. Thanks to
Kathy and Emily for subbing in and helping us out! EGR ... you're the best."

Kaitlin DeKruyter 
East Grand Rapids 

Lucy Angers
Kelloggsville 
Nominated by Karen Small
Helpful
"Lucy works at both Kelloggsville and Wyoming branches. We have a minimum of 2 people in the branch.
When we get a call in, we have to have someone cover. The staff is great about helping cover at KEL. Lucy
stands out as her enthusiasm is high to help keep KEL open. She is always helpful. I appreciate her
flexibility!"

Nominated by Karen Small
Courageous
"Another staff member was able to pull a Holds Pull List late in the day. When preparing for closing, Lucy
realized all the holds were not going to be able to be processed. The holds would not transfer overnight
(and all that work would have been wasted), Lucy got out the wand and quickly scanned the items. By
doing this, items were checked in, so no holds were lost. Morning staff promptly ran those items through
the Sort Assistant. Great thinking and being proactive!"

Nominated by Annie Parada
Helpful
"Lucy helped with a huge holds list before closing. You rock, Lucy!"

27



Regular Board Meeting 
Thursday, October 26, 2023 
4:30 PM 
KDL Service + Meeting Center 

Budget Hearing
Thursday, November 16, 2023 
7:00 PM 
KDL Service + Meeting Center 

Regular Board Meeting + 
Executive Director Evaluation 
Thursday, December 21, 2023 
4:30 PM 
KDL Service + Meeting Center 

Upcoming Meetings 

Upcoming Meetings
+ Dates of Interest 

KDL Pension Meeting 
November 15, 2023
1:00 PM 
KDL Service + Meeting Center 

Dates of Interest 

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



 

35



 

36



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37

https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9575397
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/2197219
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/2197219
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9575425
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9575425
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9113613
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9113613
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/7115460
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/3782979
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/3782979
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9920610
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9140729
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/3022540
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/3022540
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/3782980
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/3782980
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C438187
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/search?query=Tom%20Lake%20Ann%20Patchett&searchType=smart
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C922522
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C922522
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C934495
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C948474
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C867278
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C909786
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C909786
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/search?query=The%20River%20We%20Remember%20Krueger&searchType=smart
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/search?query=The%20River%20We%20Remember%20Krueger&searchType=smart
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/search?query=Demon%20Copperhead&searchType=smart
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/search?query=Demon%20Copperhead&searchType=smart
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C934508
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C438187
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/search?query=Tom%20Lake%20Ann%20Patchett&searchType=smart
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C951238
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/search?query=Counting%20the%20Cost%20Duggar&searchType=smart
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C941724
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C941724
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C903676
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/search?query=The%20River%20We%20Remember%20Krueger&searchType=smart
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/search?query=The%20River%20We%20Remember%20Krueger&searchType=smart
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C948474
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C867278
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C867278
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/v2/record/S174C941753
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9140729
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/6384649
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/6397003
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/6397003
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9254594
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9944318
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9352710
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9350882
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9350882
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9157517
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9310810
https://kdl.overdrive.com/media/9240596


  

STAFF CHANGES & ANNIVERSARIES 
October 2023 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

OPEN POSITIONS TYPE 

Assistant Branch Librarian – East Grand Rapids Part-time 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW HIRES POSITION EFFECTIVE 

Camille Lewis Assistant Branch Librarian – Gaines Township October 16 

Ezra Awdey Assistant Branch Librarian – Wyoming October 16 

Emmett Hein Assistant Branch Librarian – Comstock Park October 16 

Colleen Comstock Assistant Branch Librarian – Tyrone Township October 16 

Mikki Cronkhite Assistant Branch Librarian – East Grand Rapids October 16 

Emily LaJoie Assistant Branch Librarian – Cascade October 16 

Ajang Kudior Intern – Kelloggsville October 16 

Johana Miranda-Morales Intern – Kelloggsville October 9 

PROMOTIONS & 
TRANSFERS 

FROM TO EFFECTIVE 

Jennifer Poling Shelver – Cascade Shelver – Walker October 16 

Mary Pawneshing Shelver – Cascade Shelver – Krause Memorial October 16 

Daniel Morris Shelver – Cascade Shelver – Gaines Township October 16 

DEPARTURES POSITION EFFECTIVE 

Joe Kulpa Assistant Branch Librarian – Gaines Township November 3 

Emma Newman Shelver – Cascade November 3 

Errin Fornicola Assistant Branch Librarian – Wyoming November 12 

Ciara Fornicola Assistant Branch Librarian – East Grand Rapids November 12 

38



 
 

EMPLOYEE ANNIVERSARIES 
(NOVEMBER) 

BRANCH OR DEPARTMENT LENGTH OF SERVICE 

Linda Byington Byron Township 29 years 

David Shaw Plainfield 21 years 

Brian Mortimore Human Resources 20 years 

Judy Pawloski Collection Services 19 years 

Shaunna Martz East Grand Rapids 18 years 

Zurina Zainal Ariffin Cascade 16 years 

Jennifer Wheaton Building Maintenance 15 years 

Kaitlin Dekruyter East Grand Rapids 13 years 

Anjie Gleisner Wyoming/Kelloggsville 13 years 

Therese Goff Collection Services 13 years 

Tricia Hetrick Plainfield 13 years 

Amanda Johnston Information Technology 9 years 

Jill Anderson Wyoming 8 years 

Krista Beach Sub Pool 8 years 

Jessica Nelson Human Resources 8 years 

Gwennan Lawcock Information Technology 7 years 

Clare O’Tsuji Kentwood/Gaines 7 years 

Shelby Toren Caledonia 6 years 

Chloe Schmidt Wyoming 5 years 

Katie Blakeslee Project Management Office 4 years 

Dan Nguyen Kelloggsville 4 years 

Barbara Malburg Sub Pool 3 years 

Hannah Moulds Bookmobile 3 years 

Jennifer DeVault Administration 2 years 

Kelsey Little Plainfield 2 years 

Emily Whalen Finance 2 years 

Michael Ensing Gaines Township 1 year 

Cameron Holmes Kelloggsville 1 year 

Jordan Perkins Krause Memorial 1 year 

Elizabeth Rethman Amy Van Andel / Ada 1 year 

Loraine Worden Amy Van Andel / Ada 1 year 

 

39



 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ATTENDANCE - 2023 

*BOARD PARTICIPATION VIA TELECONFERENCE 

TRUSTEE NAME MEETING DATE  
 
 

TRUSTEE NAME MEETING DATE 

    

    

    

     

 

 
SHIRLEY 

BRUURSEMA 
TRACY 

CHRENKA 
ANDREW 

ERLEWEIN 
PETER  

DYKHUIS 

 

SHERRI 
GILREATH 

WATTS 

CARLA 
MOYER 
HOTZ 

 

NICOLE 
LINTEMUT

H 

PENNY 
WELLER 

January 19, 2023 X X X X X X X X 

February 16, 2023 X* X X X X X X X 

March 16, 2023 X X X X X X X X 

April 20, 2023 X X X X X X X X 

May 18, 2023 X X X X  X X X 

June 15, 2023 X X X X X X X X 

July 20, 2023 X X X X X X X X 

August 17, 2023 X* X X X X X X X 

September 21, 2023 X X X X X* X X X 

October 12, 2023 X X X X X X X X 

October 26, 2023         

November 16, 2023         

December 21, 2023         

40



 

SECTION 3: FACILITIES AND OPERATIONS 
 
KDL Policy 3.1   Exhibits 
KDL Policy 3.2   Literature Display + Distribution 
KDL Policy 3.3   Public Relations 
KDL Policy 3.4  Websites, Social, Media, Privacy and Online   

    Accessibility *** NEW***  
KDL Policy 3.5   Library Programs 
KDL Policy 3.6   Lost + Found Policy 
KDL Policy 3.7   Branch Library Locations 
KDL Policy 3.7.1  Building, Enlarging or Renovating Library Buildings 
KDL Policy 3.7.2   Support for Building Projects 
KDL Policy 3.7.3   Acceptance of Non-KDL Technology 
KDL Policy 3.8   Meeting Room Use 
KDL Policy 3.9  Planned Closings 
KDL Policy 3.9.1   Emergency Closings 
KDL Policy 3.9.2   Bereavement Or Funeral Closings 
KDL Policy 3.10   Library + Personal Vehicles  
KDL Policy 3.11   Building Safety  
KDL Policy 3.11.1   Keys to Buildings 
KDL Policy 3.11.2   Library Access When Closed 
 

SECTION 4: PATRON BEHAVIOR 
KDL Policy 4.1   Safety + Personal Behavior 
KDL Policy 4.1.1   Violations of Law 
KDL Policy 4.1.2   Weapons 
KDL Policy 4.1.3   Drugs, Alcohol + Smoking 
KDL Policy 4.1.4   Animals 
KDL Policy 4.1.5   Personal Property 
KDL Policy 4.1.6   Blocking of Aisles, Doors + Entrances 
KDL Policy 4.1.7   Staff-Only Areas 
KDL Policy 4.1.8   Interference With Staff 
KDL Policy 4.1.9   Unauthorized Use 
KDL Policy 4.1.10   Considerate Use 
KDL Policy 4.1.11   Noise 
KDL Policy 4.1.12   Odor 

41

bookmark://Section3/
bookmark://Exhibits/
bookmark://LiteratureDisplayDistribution/
bookmark://PublicRelations/
bookmark://LibraryPrograms/
bookmark://LostFoundPolicy/
bookmark://BranchLibraryLocations/
bookmark://BuildingEnglargingorRenovatingLibrary/
bookmark://SupportforBuildingProjects/
bookmark://Acceptanceofnonkdltechnology/
bookmark://MeetingRoomUse/
bookmark://PlannedClosings/
bookmark://EmergencyClosings/
bookmark://BereavementorFuneralClosings/
bookmark://libraryandpersonalvehicles/
bookmark://BuildingSafety/
bookmark://KeystoBuildings/
bookmark://LibraryAccesswhenClosed/
bookmark://Section4/
bookmark://Safetypersonalbehavior/
bookmark://ViolationsLaw/
bookmark://Weapons/
bookmark://DrugsAlcoholSmoking/
bookmark://Animals/
bookmark://PersonalProperty/
bookmark://BlockingofAisleDoorsEntrances/
bookmark://StaffOnlyAreas/
bookmark://InterferencewithStaff/
bookmark://UnauthorizedUse/
bookmark://ConsiderateUse/
bookmark://Noise/
bookmark://Odor/


KDL Policy 4.1.13   Bodily Fluids + Waste  
KDL Policy 4.1.14  Food + Drink 
KDL Policy 4.1.15   Restrooms 
KDL Policy 4.1.16   Dress Code 
KDL Policy 4.1.17   Harassment 
KDL Policy 4.1.18   Identification 
KDL Policy 4.1.19  Recreational Equipment + Personal Transport 

Devices 
KDL Policy 4.1.20   Panhandling, Solicitation + Selling 
KDL Policy 4.1.21   Campaigning, Petitioning, Interviewing, Etc. 
KDL Policy 4.1.22   Children In The Library 
KDL Policy 4.1.23   Face Mask Requirement During Pandemic 
KDL Policy 4.1.24  Sleeping in the Library  
KDL Policy 4.2   Use + Preservation of Library Materials + Property 
KDL Policy 4.2.1   Copyright Policy 
KDL Policy 4.3   Acceptable Technology Use 
KDL Policy 4.3.1   Photography + Recording Policy 
KDL Policy 4.3.2   Social Networking Policy REMOVED 
KDL Policy 4.4   Disciplinary Process for Library Facilities 
KDL Policy 4.5   Right of Appeal 
 
SECTION 6: PERSONAL 
 
KDL Policy 6.4.1   Performance Evaluation EDITS 
 

42

bookmark://BodilyFluidsWaste/
bookmark://FoodDrink/
bookmark://Restrooms/
bookmark://DressCode/
bookmark://Harrassment/
bookmark://Identification/
bookmark://RecEquipmentPTD/
bookmark://RecEquipmentPTD/
bookmark://PanhandlingSolicitation/
bookmark://CampaigningPetitioningInterviewing/
bookmark://ChildrenintheLibrary/
bookmark://FaceMaskRequirementDuringPandemic/
bookmark://sleepinginthelibrary/
bookmark://UsePreservationMaterialsProperty/
bookmark://CopyrightPolicy/
bookmark://AcceptableTechnologyUse/
bookmark://PhotoVideoPolicy/
bookmark://SocialNetworkPolicy/
bookmark://DisciplinaryProcess/
bookmark://RightAppeal/
bookmark://Section6/
bookmark://PerformanceEvaluation/


KDL POLICY 3.4  

WEBSITES, SOCIAL MEDIA, PRIVACY AND ONLINE ACCESSIBILITY 

POLICY 

NEW  

Kent District Library (KDL) utilizes its websites and social media platforms to connect with its patrons 

by informing them of Library services and providing a forum for public feedback. All such sites will 

have prior authorization from KDL’s Marketing Communications office to act as official KDL sites and 

will be branded in accordance with KDL standards. 

KDL recognizes and respects differences in opinion. Comments, posts and messages are welcome and 

will be reviewed. Content deemed inappropriate may be removed. However, KDL is not obligated to 

take any such actions, and will not be responsible or liable for content posted by users of KDL sites or 

social media platforms. 

Social Media Usage Rules 

KDL operates and maintains social media sites as a public service to provide information regarding 

Library services, programs, materials, events and activities. Although KDL welcomes the comments, 

posts and messages of other social media users and recognizes and respects differences in opinion, 

the social media sites are limited public forums and are subject to review by Library staff members. 

KDL reserves the right to (but is not required to) remove any comment, post or message that it deems 

in violation of this Policy. The Rules are as follows:    

1. Privacy: Users should have no expectation of privacy when commenting on KDL posts or 

tagging KDL. Comments and posts may be read by anyone once posted, regardless of 

one’s friends, followers or subscribers list. KDL advises users against posting their 

personal information or contact information on social media sites. Comments and posts 

may also be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act. 

2. Library’s Rights: KDL reserves the right to reproduce comments and posts tagging KDL in 

other public venues (ex: testimonials). Reproductions of this nature may be edited for 

space or content, but the original intent of the comment or post will be maintained.  

3. No Endorsement: KDL is not responsible for the content of posts made by third parties, 

including patrons, reviewers, advertisers and others who may post comments. Public 

posts by third parties do not reflect the positions of the Library, its employees or any 

individual Board member. 

4. Unauthorized Content: To ensure a healthy, safe space to discuss Library services, 

resources and events, content containing any of the following may be removed 

immediately from any Library social media forum: 

• Obscene, illegal, sexually harassing, threatening or abusive speech or nudity. 

• Any post that affects the safety and security of the Library, its property, patrons and 

staff or creates a hostile work environment. 

43



• Private or personal information, including phone numbers and addresses, or requests 

for personal information. 

• Any statement by a user under a false name or any falsification of identity. 

• Comments, links or information unrelated to the purpose of the limited public forum. 

• Spam or other commercial messages. 

• Any postings that would violate the Michigan Campaign Finance Act, KDL Privacy Act 

or other Michigan or federal laws. 

• Solicitation of funds. 

• Any comment, post or other content that violates any person’s intellectual property 

rights, including but not limited to violations of the Copyright Act. 

• Any information deemed harmful to minors in violation of the Michigan Library Privacy 

Act. 

• Any post that violates any Library policy. 

• Any images, links or other content that falls into the above categories. 

5. Third Party Usage Rules: In addition, users are expected to abide by the terms and 

conditions set by third party social media platforms as well as follow appropriate federal 

and state laws. 

Violations and Appeals of Usage Rules. 

KDL reserves the right to ban or block users who have posted in violation of this Policy or to delete 

posts or comments. To the extent KDL has sufficient contact information, KDL will message users who 

have been blocked or whose content is deleted to explain the issue and notify the person of the 

action.  Any person who has been blocked or whose post or comment has been deleted has the right 

to appeal that decision to the KDL Board. The appeal should be sent to KDL Executive Director within 

10 business days of the (1) decision to block or ban or (2) deletion of the post or comment, whichever 

is applicable. The KDL Board shall decide the appeal. 

Privacy Information 

KDL takes very seriously the issue of patron privacy. We ask all patrons, including minors, using 

services on the website or on websites affiliated with KDL to limit the amount of personal information 

they provide. We do not require more personal information than is necessary to participate and 

providing additional information is optional. We encourage everyone to be mindful of (i) not revealing 

personal information online and (ii) asking for permission before giving their last name or personal 

information to any website. The latter is particularly important for parents and caregivers to oversee 

and inform their children about the importance of privacy. 

For details on privacy of user records, refer to KDL Policy 2.4. 

Third-Party Services 

KDL enters into agreements with third parties to provide online services, digital collections and 

streaming media content, as well as to improve the website. When using some of these services, you 

may also connect with social networks and other users of these services. 

Third-party services may gather and disclose your information, including: 

44



1. Personal identifiable information you knowingly provide, including when you register for the 

site, provide feedback and suggestions, request information or create shared content; 

2. Other information that could be used to identify you, such as your IP address, search history, 

location-based data and device ID; 

3. Non-personally identifiable information, such as your ad views, analytics, browser information 

(type and language), cookie data, date/time of your request, demographic data, 

hardware/software type, interaction data, serving domains, pageviews and the web page you 

have visited immediately prior to visiting the site; and 

4. Other data that third-party services may collect as described in the vendor’s privacy policy 

and terms of use. 

For more information on these services and the specific types of data that may be gathered and 

disclosed by each service, please refer to the Terms of Use and Privacy Policies for the services you 

use. You may choose not to use these third-party services if you do not accept their Terms of Use and 

Privacy Policies; please read them carefully. In cases where patrons leave the Library's website to visit 

one of its partners' websites, patrons are encouraged to learn about the privacy policies of the 

websites they visit. 

Cookies 

A cookie is a small amount of data, which often includes a unique identifier that is sent to your 

computer, mobile phone or device browser from a website's computer and is stored on your device's 

hard drive. Each website can send its own cookie to your browser if your browser preferences are set 

to allow it. Many websites do this whenever a user visits their website to track online traffic flows. 

Websites also use cookies to customize your user experience to your preferences. 

 KDL uses cookies to verify that you are an authorized user in order to allow access to licensed KDL 

resources, to customize web pages for your use, to help make the website more useful to visitors and 

to learn about the number of visitors to the website and the types of technology that visitors use. 

Some of the applications or external sites that you may be referred to from KDL web pages, devices or 

equipment also use cookies. For more information on the use of cookies by each service, please refer 

to the Terms of Use and Privacy Policies for the services you use. You may set the preferences in your 

web browser to refuse cookies or to tell you when a cookie is being sent. This may result in an inability 

to access some KDL services from computers outside the Library. 

Privacy Statement for kdl.org 

Kdl.org is the primary website used for online access to resources and information about services, 

including programs. Most of the information on kdl.org may be used anonymously. Users with a valid 

KDL card may log in to access additional information that is specific to their account and use of library 

services. Specific details on privacy for use of kdl.org may be found at  

kdl.bibliocommons.com/info/privacy. 

Commitment to Online Accessibility for kdl.org 

45

https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/info/privacy


Kdl.org is maintained to comply with Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) 2.1 level AA. 

Specific details may be found at kdl.bibliocommons.com/info/accessibility/. 

46

https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/info/accessibility/


KDL POLICY 4.3.2 

Social Networking Policy  
Kent District Library (KDL) utilizes its websites and social media platforms to connect with its patrons 
by informing them of Library services and providing a forum for public feedback. All such sites will 
have prior authorization from KDL’s Marketing Communications office to act as official KDL sites and 
will be branded in accordance with KDL standards. 

KDL recognizes and respects differences in opinion. Comments, posts and messages are welcome and 
will be reviewed. Content deemed inappropriate may be removed. However, KDL is not obligated to 
take any such actions, and will not be responsible or liable for content posted by users of our sites or 
social media platforms. 

Social Media Usage Rules. 

Rules of Social Media 

KDL operates and maintains social media sites as a public service to provide information regarding 
Library services, programs, materials, events, and activities.  Although KDL welcomes the comments, 
posts, and messages of other social media users that relate to and recognizes and respects differences 
in opinion, the social media sites are limited public forums and are subject to review by Library staff 
members. KDL reserves the right to (but is not required to) remove any comment, post, or message 
that it deems in violation of this Policy. The Rules are as follows:   

1. Privacy:  Users should have no expectation of privacy when commenting on KDL posts 
or tagging KDL. Comments and posts may be read by anyone once posted, regardless of one’s 
friends, followers, or subscribers list. KDL advises users against posting their personal 
information or contact information on social media sites.  Comments and posts may also be 
subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act. 

2. Library’s Rights:  KDL reserves the right to reproduce comments and posts tagging 
KDL in other public venues (ex: testimonials). Reproductions of this nature may be edited for 
space or content, but the original intent of the comment or post will be maintained.  

3. No Endorsement:  KDL is not responsible for the content of posts made by third 
parties, including patrons, reviewers, advertisers, and others who may post comments. Public 
posts by third parties do not reflect the positions of the Library, its employees, or any 
individual Board member. 

Formatted: Font: Source Sans Pro, 14 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: Source Sans Pro, 12 pt, Italic

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: Source Sans Pro, Bold

Formatted: Font: Source Sans Pro, Bold

Formatted: Font: Source Sans Pro, Bold

KDL POLICY 4.3.2 is being removed.

47

EMyers
Cross-Out



4. Unauthorized Content:  To ensure a healthy, safe space to discuss Library services, 
resources, and events, content containing any of the following may be removed immediately 
from any Library social media forum: 

• Obscene, illegal, sexually harassing, threatening or abusive speech or nudity in 
profile pictures. 

• Any post that affects the safety and security of the Library, its property, 
patrons and staff or creates a hostile work environment. 

• Private or personal information, including phone numbers and addresses, or 
requests for personal information. 

• Any statement by a user under a false name or any falsification of identity. 

• Comments, links, or information unrelated to the purpose of the limited public 
forum. 

• Spam or other commercial messages. 

• Any postings that would violate the Michigan Campaign Finance Act, KDL 
Privacy Act or other Michigan or federal laws. 

• Solicitation of funds. 

• Any comment, post or other content that violates any person’s intellectual 
property rights, including but not limited to violations of the Copyright Act. 

• Any information deemed harmful to minors in violation of the Michigan Library 
Privacy Act. 

• Any post that violates any Library policy. 

• Any images, links, or other content that falls into the above categories. 

• Any post that requires immediate action because KDL does not monitor its 
social media 24 hours a day. 

• Any document, information, or image that would be considered a Library 
record that is posted without permission of the patron or person identified in that 
record.  For example, no picture of a Library program shall be posted without 
permission of every person in that picture. 

5. Third Party Usage Rules: In addition, users are expected to abide by the terms and 
conditions set by third party social media platforms as well as follow appropriate federal and 
state law. 

Violations and Appeals of Usage Rules. 

KDL reserves the right to ban or block users who have posted in violation of this Policy or to delete 
posts or comments.  To the extent KDL has sufficient contact information and KDL will message users 

Formatted: Font: Source Sans Pro, Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: Source Sans Pro, Bold

Formatted: Font: Source Sans Pro, Italic

Formatted: Font: Source Sans Pro, Italic

48

EMyers
Cross-Out



who have been blocked or whose content is deleted to explain the issue and notify the person of the 
action.  Any person who has been blocked or whose post or comment has been deleted has the right 
to appeal that decision to KDL Board.  The appeal should be sent to KDL Director within 10 business 
days of the (1) decision to block or ban or (2) deletion of the post or comment, whichever is 
applicable.   KDL Board shall decide the appeal. 

Guidelines: Inappropriate Content 

The following will be considered inappropriate: 

1. Obscene content 
2. Offensive terms that target specific individuals or groups, including terms whose use would 

violate KDL’s nondiscrimination policies 
3. Personal attacks, insults, or threatening language 
4. Potentially libelous statements 
5. Plagiarized material 
6. Private, personal information published without consent 
7. Comments totally unrelated to the subject content of the forummatter of the specific 

institutional post. 
8. Photos and hyperlinks to material that are not directly related to the discussion 
9. Commercial promotions, spam, political campaigning or lobbying, or proselytizing 
10. Fraudulence, including impersonating someone else or misrepresentations 
11. Anything that violates laws or KDL policies 

Privacy Information 

KDL takes very seriously the issue of patron privacy. We ask all patrons, including minors, using 
services on our website or on websites affiliated with KDL to limit the amount of personal information 
they provide. We do not require more personal information than is necessary to participate and 
providing additional information is optional. We encourage everyone to be mindful of (i) not revealing 
personal information online and (ii) asking for permission before giving their last name or personal 
information to any website. The latter is particularly important for parents and caregivers to oversee 
and inform their children about the importance of privacy. 

For details on privacy of user records, refer to KDL Policy 2.4 at https://kdl.org/policy/ 

Third-Party Services 

KDL enters into agreements with third parties to provide online services, digital collections and 
streaming media content, as well as to improve our website. When using some of these services, you 
may also connect with social networks and other users of these services. 

Third-party services may gather and disclose your information, including: 

1. Personally identifiable information you knowingly provide, including when you register for the 
site, provide feedback and suggestions, request information, or create shared content; 

2. Other information that could be used to identify you, such as your IP address, search history, 
location-based data and device ID; 

49

https://kdl.org/policy/
EMyers
Cross-Out



3. Non-personally identifiable information, such as your ad views, analytics, browser information 
(type and language), cookie data, date/time of your request, demographic data, 
hardware/software type, interaction data, serving domains, pageviews and the web page you 
have visited immediately prior to visiting the site; and 

4. Other data that third-party services may collect as described in the vendor’s privacy policy 
and terms of use. 

For more information on these services and the specific types of data that may be gathered and 
disclosed by each service, please refer to the Terms of Use and Privacy Policies for the services you 
use. You may choose not to use these third-party services if you do not accept their Terms of Use and 
Privacy Policies; please read them carefully. In cases where patrons leave the Library's website to visit 
one of its partners' websites, patrons are encouraged to learn about the privacy policies of the 
websites they visit. 

Cookies 

A cookie is a small amount of data, which often includes a unique identifier that is sent to your 
computer, mobile phone, or device browser from a website's computer and is stored on your device's 
hard drive. Each website can send its own cookie to your browser if your browser preferences are set 
to allow it. Many websites do this whenever a user visits their website to track online traffic flows. 
Websites also use cookies to customize your user experience to your preferences. 

The KDL uses cookies to verify that you are an authorized user in order to allow access to licensed KDL 
resources, to customize web pages for your use, to help make our site more useful to visitors, and to 
learn about the number of visitors to our site and the types of technology our visitors use. 

Some of the applications or external sites that you may link to from our pages, devices, or equipment 
also use cookies. For more information on the use of cookies by each service, please refer to the Terms 
of Use and Privacy Policies for the services you use. You may set the preferences in your web browser 
to refuse cookies or to tell you when a cookie is being sent. This may result in an inability to access 
some KDL services from computers outside the Library. 

Privacy Statement for kdl.org 

kdl.org is the primary website used for online access to resources and information about services 
including programs. Most of the information in kdl.org may be used anonymously. Users with a valid 
KDL card may log in to access additional information that is specific to their account and use of library 
services. Specific details on privacy for use of kdl.org may be found at 
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/info/privacy 

Commitment to Online Accessibility for kdl.org 

kdl.org is maintained to comply with Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) 2.1 level AA. 
Specific details may be found at https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/info/accessibility/ 

Inquiries about this Policy 

50

https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/info/privacy
https://kdl.bibliocommons.com/info/accessibility/
EMyers
Cross-Out



Please direct inquiries about this policy to KDL’s Marketing Communications office at 
marcom@kdl.org. 

80556:00002:7457914-2 Formatted: *LBFileStampAtEnd,FSE

51

EMyers
Cross-Out



   
 

52   
 

KDL POLICY 6.4.1 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
  
LAST REVISED 9.21.23 
  
Kent District Library shall require regular performance evaluations of all staff. Performance evaluations 
provide a means of recognizing job strengths, as well as developmental opportunities, and help staff to 
reach their full potential. 
  
Merit increases shall be based upon consideration of the employee's work performance and budget 
availability. Such consideration shall be documented quarterly, as well as throughout the initial 
employment period. Pay increases will occur during the first pay period in January, and/or, in a manner 
consistent with the labor agreement.  
 



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



������ ��� ���	
� ������ ������
����������������� ������������������ �!���"�#$%&'(((�)�*"�����+�%,-'.-,�/�0����1 ��233���3��������� �!���"#$,,',($�)�*"�����+�&44'5-.�/�0����1 367�"���������� &8.'%-$ &8,',8- 9�6: ��;��<�� ��=��� .%+ .$>- �?�6;��0��<<��0�@�� �/��� �ABCDEFGCHIJ�KCDLMFNOC�POPGQR ,.'.$& %5'$(% S�6T��� ����@�� �/��� �ABCDLMFNOC�POPGQR -5'..4 -.'8&5 ��6U�0�0 /����/���/ �" --4'58. -8.'5&8 9S6� ���UVV ���W � ""�AXOYEKCGPKOC�OZ�CM[�LGPFOC�PKH\MPN�GC]�LMFHMCPĜM�OZ�FMNOQ_M]�LGPFOC�PKH\MPNR -&+�)����" -.�)����"#,$��W0>�� ̀�<�����*����! �"�+�(5a�� "��W /����! �"1 b��cdefgh;��i ��"������< j�.8a -88a �k6

����������
��
�l��m�nl��o2pq�rstpgup��k�2�vwsxy�9��ucguz{up|

���l���l�
����l��}�l�
����l���

�
60



���������	
�������������������������������������������������  �!"# !$%&$# '()(*+�����������,-,����.������������������� /0#12-��
��3-.4��-��5��-,�6 78# 9:+;��-.4��<�������������������� =!>>?>>> =/$"?0!" ((@+A
B,�.��C���B4.
��<���������D���E���DE��E�������FGH�I��D���G����� &"# 78# J+�-����K4.��-L��M��,�-��M-�.4L4�-.4����N�OI����E��P�O���G��������� !7?Q/8 $>?7>8 ((+3�R�S-�BT��B���U4,�
�< &?//!�1��4,4�-�68?""$�1��L-�L
�-.�B�VL-.LTW
�V�.-�,�.6 0?QQ/ '9(+':(+

XYZ[Y\]_̂̀àX_aZ b[\a[]c_X
61



62



63



64



65



Michigan Library Appreciation Month October 2023 
Proclamation 
  
Whereas, the Michigan Library Association (MLA) annually designates the month of October as a 
statewide observance to celebrate the contributions of Michigan's public, school, academic, tribal, 
cooperative and special libraries;  
  
WHEREAS, Michigan’s libraries are essential institutions that serve as cornerstones of knowledge, 
learning, and community engagement; and 
 
WHEREAS, libraries play a vital role in fostering education, lifelong learning, and literacy for people of all 
ages, backgrounds, and abilities; and 
 
WHEREAS, libraries provide a welcoming and inclusive environment that encourages exploration, 
discovery, and personal growth; and 
 
WHEREAS, libraries offering access to a diverse array of resources including books, digital media, 
educational programs, and technology; and 
 
WHEREAS, libraries play a significant role in promoting the right to read and the right to access 
information, enabling individuals to make informed decisions and engage in open discourse; and 
 
WHEREAS, libraries provide essential services to underserved communities, bridging the digital divide 
and offering critical support for job seekers, students, and individuals seeking to improve their lives; and 
 
Whereas, hundreds of libraries and millions of library supporters across Michigan are celebrating 
Michigan Library Appreciation Month this October;   
  
Now, therefore, I, Gretchen Whitmer, Governor of Michigan, do hereby proclaim October 2023 as 
Michigan Library Appreciation Month. During this time, I encourage all residents, community 
organizations, and public officials to join in celebrating the libraries in our state, their dedicated staff, 
and the countless ways in which libraries enrich our lives and contribute to the betterment of society. 
 

66


	October 2023 Board of Trustees Cover Page
	10.26.2023 Board of Trustee Agenda 
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	Meeting Agenda


	09.21.2023- Board Meeting Minutes
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	Meeting Minutes


	LLC Board-Meeting Minutes-10-12-2023
	request to close ROC early 11-15-2023
	Board Letter Carpet Cleaning Plainfield Township
	September Financials
	Check Register - Board Report
	September 2023 Director's  Report
	September for October 2023 Monthly Projects Report
	September 2023 Statistical Summary
	Staff Changes & Anniversaries Oct 2023
	Staff Changes & Anniversaries
	October 2023


	BOARD OF TRUSTEES ATTENDANCE-10.2023
	10 October 2023 Packet Policy Table of Content
	10. October KDL Social Media Policy NEW 3.4
	KDL POLICY 3.4

	10. October 2023 KDL POLICY 4.3.2 REMOVED
	10. October 2023 KDL POLICY 6.4.1
	KDL POLICY 6.4.1
	PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

	Q3 2023 Strategic Plan 
	10.18.23 KPI Variance Report - LT
	Kent District Library Improves Hiring Outcomes
	Michigan Library Appreciation Month October 2023
	10. October 2023 KDL POLICY 6.4.1.pdf
	KDL POLICY 6.4.1
	PERFORMANCE EVALUATION




